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Gentlemen:

Attached is a copy of our letter dated March 13, 1985, to Mr.
Doyle Hartman regarding his Notice of Intent to Drill for a well
to be located in Unit A of Section 35, T-22-S, R-36-E, at the
same location as your proposed State 35 Well No. 1.

Inasmuch as there appears to be a difference of opinion regard-
ing the title to the Northeast quarter of Section 35, your
Notice of Intent to Drill will also be held without approval un-
ti1 the matter is cleared up.

Further, we are returning Form C-102 for your State 35 Well No.
1 for the signature of a company representative in the space
provided.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1
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cc-Doyle Hartman
Midland, Texas



